










ADDENDUM* with expanded description of business model/delivery method. 

From: 

To: 

Subject: 

Date: 

Attachments: 

Erin Davenport 
AMCO common carrter Approval (CED sponsored) 
Re: Yute Commuter Service Common Carrier Application 
Tuesday, October 21, 2025 10:14:30 AM 

jmageoo1.ong 

Kristina, 

])Bethel appears to be your main hub where you are just storing the alcohol for further delivery to 
persons in Russian Mission and Marshall. Your application notes that your Bethel hub/hanger has 
no public access. How are you getting the alcohol to the Bethel hub? Can you elaborate? The 
orders are delivered to Bethel via Everts, once they arrive in Bethel we will pick them up in our 
enclosed cargo van and deliver them to our locked/secured mail room where they will await delivery 
to the village. Amco Note: Everts is a registered common carrier with Bethel as one of its hubs. 

2) The main hub in Bethel is the only location where a diagram is provided, though it is noted there 
is no public delivery from this location. Russian Mission and Marshall are identified as additional 
hubs at their respective airports where you have no structure or hangar. Elaborate on this delivery 
method. Is it the case that the person (over 21 yrs) who ordered the alcohol for delivery comes 
directly to the airport and meets the plane and takes the alcohol cargo home themselves? What 
happens if they don't show up? Do you take the alcohol back to Bethel? We will not make a 
delivery to the village until we can determine 100% that the person (store) who ordered the
alcohol will be available in the village to receive the shipment. Once verified a flight will be 
dispatched to the village and the aircraft will not be unloaded until the person who ordered is on 
site to offload. In the event that the individual does not show up, the loaded aircraft will return to 
Bethel.

How would you like me to amend the application for the above information. Is there anything else 
other than payment you need from us? 

On Wed, Oct 15, 2025 at 9:55 AM AMCO Common Carrier Approval (CED sponsored) 

<amco.commoncarrierapproval@alaska.gov> wrote: 

Hello, 

I have received the application and payment is due. I will send you an ebill for the 

$1250 (one time) fee. You will receive the payment link at erin@flyrenfros.com. 

After reviewing the application, I would like you to provide more information on 

operations. 

You listed the communities of Bethel, Russian Mission and Marshall on the 

application. Each community has a local option law in place but each community 






